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HEC Career Center

From: HEC Career Center <hec.careers@unil.ch>
Sent: mardi, 27 février 2024 11:59
Subject: [etudiants-hec] Your Week Ahead | Does Your CV Stand Out? See Our Next Events!
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Register today – places are going 
fast! 
Why attend this event? Simply put, 
it's an opportunity not to be 
missed! Gain valuable insights 
from experts to boost your 
leadership skills. Be inspired by 
the remarkable journeys of 
women leaders from top 
companies. Plus engage in 
meaningful networking 
opportunities after the session 
during the Apéro!  Where else can 
you personally  exchange with 
women leaders about their 
experiences and expertise? See 
you there! 

    

 

   

   

 

CV CLINIC - What is that? 
Each semester the HEC Lausanne 
Career Center offers you the 
opportunity to take advantage of your 
lunchbreak to receive feedback on your 
CV from our Career Counselors. At a 
CV Clinic, you can bring your CV in 
English, French, or both languages. 
There’s no need to register for 
these  hassle-free, drop-in sessions. 
You will receive all the personalized 
tips that you need to support your 
career & professional growth! And 
guess what? Two sessions are taking 
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place soon: click here to discover the 
dates and save them in your agenda. 

  

 
 

  

   

 

 

Spotlight on RSM 
ඊඋඌඍඎඏDécouvrez RSM : le 6e plus grand 
réseau d'audit & assurance, de fiscalité 
et de conseil au monde ! 
Voir le post sur LinkedIn 

 

 

 
 

  

   

 

 

Notre page LinkedIn pour vous 
Rejoignez-nous sur LinkedIn dès à 
présent pour rester informé.e des 
actualités de votre Centre de Carrière. 
Vous y découvrirez notamment les 
prochains événements carrière, qu'ils 
soient en présentiel ou en ligne, avec la 
participation d'entreprises de renom. 
Explorez également les Spotlights sur 
nos partenaires, offrant des 
informations clés pour les jeunes 
diplômé.e.s. et étudiant.e.s en 
recherche de stage. 
Suivre notre page LinkedIn 
@Career Center HEC Lausanne 
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Atelier CV 
4 mars I 12:15-13:00 
@Internef, NEF-233 
Dans un marché du travail compétitif, 
votre CV doit vous permettre de vous 
distinguer. Savez-vous mettre en avant 
vos compétences clés et vos 
réalisations ? Nous vous avons préparé 
un atelier qui vous montrera toutes les 
astuces pour avoir un CV percutant. Ce 
sera aussi l'occasion de poser toutes 
vos questions. 
Je m'inscris 
 

 

 

CV Clinics 
6 & 7 March I 12:30-14:00 
@Internef main hall 
Does your CV need a check up? Are you 
confident that it will help you stand out 
from the crowd? To ensure that your 
CV gets noticed, and to receive 
personalized tips, drop-by one of our 
CV Clinics on March 6th or 7th. Don't 
forget to bring with you a printed 
version of your CV (French and/or 
English). 
Save the CV Clinic in your agenda 

  

 

McKinsey & Company 
Women's Breakfast 
#GetInspired 
8 March I 08:30-10:30 
@Lausanne 
Regardless of where you 
are in your career 
planning, McKinsey & 
Company invites you to 
join their traditional 
women’s breakfast⵭⵮ⵡ⵰⵱⵲⵳⵴⵵. 
While enjoying a 
delicious brunch, hear 
about their women 
consultants’ paths and 

 

 

EY Talent on Board 
Audit 
18 March I 09:30-16:00 
@EY Office Lancy Pont 
Rouge 
Join EY at their insight 
event in Geneva to gain 
an in-depth 
understanding of their 
services in Audit. During 
the workshop, acquire 
new skills, discover the 
role of Audit in building 
a better working world, 
plus grasp the difference 

 

 

BCG ASPIRE 2024 
Women's Workshop 
May 15 to 17 
@Barcelona - Spain 
Supporting Personal & 
Professional 
Development for Women: 
at BCG's ASPIRE Women's 
Workshop, you will be 
part of an exciting, 
diverse, and 
multinational group of 
more than 90 top 
university students, 
alongside BCG 
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day-to-day work. Ask all 
your questions & mingle 
in an informal 
atmosphere. This is an 
excellent opportunity to 
explore your interests, 
clarify your career goals, 
and discover new 
possibilities for personal 
and professional growth! 
Apply by 3 March 

 

 

between Industry and 
Financial Services. Over a 
networking lunch and an 
pero at the end of the 
day, you will also have 
the opportunity to get to 
know EY better and learn 
about their exciting 
career opportunities. 

Apply now 

 

 

consultants. Join them to 
start building the 
foundation of your 
future! Develop your 
personal & professional 
skills, connect with other 
talented women, and 
explore how you can 
grow with BCG. 

Apply by 10 March 

 

  

 

   

 

 

Intern in Innovation 
Insights 

Let's go  

 

 

 

 

Stagiaire dans l'équipe 
Science des données 
économiques 

Let's go  

 

 

 

  
 

Stage universitaire - 
Planification Financière 

Let's go  

  

 

 

 

 
 

  
 

   

 

 

HEC Lausanne Career Center 
Internef Building – Office 245 

UNIL-Dorigny 
E-Mail: hec.careers@unil.ch 

heccareer.ch 

    

 


